From: Ullrich, Daniel

To: Lapikas, Daniel; Campbell, Heather; Spino, James; Sabocheck, Scott; McDermott, David; Leghart, Emily
Cc: Najewicz, Justin; Stevens, William

Subject: Keystone Land Resources, 2433 Walter Straight M-1927, 059-28608, Alt Meth & OTP

Date: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 1:28:00 PM

Attachments: Keystone Land Resources - 1548043 - 059-28608 - Alt Meth - 10.29.2025.pdf

Keystone Land Resources - 1548044 - 059-28608 - OTP - 10.29.2025.pdf

Good afternoon!

Please see the attached Alternate Method, authorized for review with ID 1548043 and
assigned to James Spino.

Please also see the attached Order to Plug, authorized for review with ID 1548044 and
assigned to Daniel Lapikas.

Thank you!

Daniel Ullrich | Clerical Assistant 2

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Oil and Gas Office

400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745
Phone: (412)442-4078 | Fax: (412)442-4328

From: Spino, James <jspino@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Ullrich, Daniel <dullrich@pa.gov>

Cc: Sabocheck, Scott <ssabocheck@pa.gov>; McDermott, David <davmcdermo@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2433 Walter Straight M-1927 - API NEEDED

Good afternoon,

I was not able to find anything in our records for the location indicated. Keystone Land
Resources sent over a picture that | attached. It looks like an APl will need to be assigned.

Thank you,

James Spino | Oil & Gas Inspector

Department of Environmental Protection | Southwest Oil and Gas District
Bureau of Oil and Gas Operations

25 Technology Drive | Coal Center, PA

Phone: 717.753.1389 | Fax: 724.769.1102

www.depweb.state.pa.us
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

| DEP USE ONLY |

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT

% pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Application Tracking #

1548043

Proposed Alternate Method or Material for
Casing, Plugging, Venting or Equipping a Well

Well Operator DEP ID# Well Permit or Registration Number
Keystone Land Resources 69252 37-059-2272228608
Address Well Farm Name
2
46226 National Road 358023 2433 Walter Straight
City State Zip Code Well # Serial #
St. Clairsville OH 43950 M-1927
Phone Fax County Municipality
740-338-3100 Greene Aleppo

A proposed alternate method is subject to provisions in §3221 of the 2012 Oil and Gas Act, 58 Pa. C.S

Methods.) Attach proof of notification of coal operator(s).

Describe in reasonable detail using a written description and / or diagram:
1. the proposed alternate method or materials, and

of the Coal and Gas Resource Coordination Act, 58 P.S. §513 and 25 PA Code §§78.75-78.75a (relating to Alternate

. §3221 Section 13
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2. the manner in which the alternative will satisfy the goals of the laws and regulations.

1. All available well records are attached.

2. The well bore will be cleaned to a total depth (T.D.) or DEP approved attainable bottom
(A.B.). That portion of the borehole that is cleaned out to a depth greater than 200 ft.
below the coal to be mine will be plugged in accordance with State Regulations 78.91,
78.92, and 78.93.The proposed alternate method of plugging the well bore will address
only that portion of the well bore from a maximum of 200 ft. below the coal to be mined
to the surface.

3. From 200 ft. below the coal to be mined to the surface all casing will be removed to a
minimum of a single string. Any casing remaining will be perforated at 50 ft. intervals.

4. If the casing cannot be removed through the coal to be mined, it will be section milled or
fully ripped from 10 ft. below the bottom of the coal seam to 10 ft. above the top of the
coal seam.

5. Logging will include Gamma-Neutron, Caliper Survey and a Directional Deviation
Survey.

6. Tubing will be run into the well to a point approximately 10 ft. above the T.D. or DEP
approved A.B. of the hole. The hole will be filled to the surface with fluid gel of sufficient
weight to suppress gas emissions. Portland cement will be pumped from T.D. or A.B. to
200 feet or more below the workable coal seam. The hole will then be cemented from
there to 100 feet above the workable coal seam with an expandable cement. The
remainder of the hole will be filled with Portland Cement mixture. In lieu of venting
requirements, the well will be plugged solid from T.D. or DEP approved A.B. A steel
plate indicating the well API #, Serial #, plugged date, and well operator will be placed
over the well bore and placed on a minimum 6 foot high post or buried a minimum of 3
feet under the finished ground.

7. If it becomes necessary to deviate from the proposed alternate method, in that portion
of the borehole from a maximum of 200 ft. below the coal to be mined to the surface,
approval must be received from the district oil and gas inspector, regional oil and gas
inspector supervisor, regional compliance manager, or regional manager and the coal
operator affected. A letter will be attached to the plugging certificate stating the

Optional: Approval by Coal Owner or Operator

Signature of Applicant / Well Operator

Signature

Clay iores

Date

10/29/25

Date

10/29/25

Signature

Prind/or L‘(ype Signer’s Name and Title

Jay Hores

Project Engineer

PHint 6r Type Signer’s Name and Title

Jay Hores Project Engineer

If optional approval is signed by coal owner or operator, the 15-day objection period may be waived.

| DEP USE ONLY |

Approved by (DEP Manager)

Conditions Date

[] YES, See Attached
0] NO
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Applicant/Well Operator Name: l Well (Farm) Nomo:
KEYSTONE LAND RESOURCES | 358023 | 05008508 2433 WALTER STRAIGHT

46226 NATIONAL ROAD, ST. CLAIRSVILLE, OH 43950 ™™ GREENE  [Mmi®e Al EPPO

911 address of well site: USGS 7% Quadrangle Map |Map Section: Surface Elevation:
NOT APPLICABLE Nomes - cocep ORT. PA 4 125013 .
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Lat. & Long Metadata Method:| Accuracy. Datum: Elevation Metadata | Accuracy. Datum: Survey Date:
G.P.S. 1/100,000 NAD83 PAS |Method: G PSS, 1/100,000 +. N.A.V.D. 88 111212024
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5500-PM-OG0008 Rev. 11/2008

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BUREAU OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT

% pennsylvania

RECEIVED
10/29/2025

| DEP USE ONLY |
Auth # APS #
1548044 1149797
Site # Facility #
884302 888006
Client # Sub-facility #
358023 1460883

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER TO CLEAN OUT AND PLUG OR REPLUG
A NON-PRODUCING GAS WELL UNDER SECTION 13(C) of ACT 214

Please read instructions on reverse before completing this form

SECTION A. APPLICANT INFORMATION

SECTION B. OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES

Name Keystone Land Resources

SURFACE OWNER

Name Warren Briggs

Address 46226 National Road

Address 366 Quiet Dell Road

740-338-3100

City State Zip Address Aleppo, PA 15310
St. Clairsville OH 43950
Telephone Fax Telephone Fax

GAS WELL INFORMATION

OIL AND GAS LESSOR

or other document entitling the applicant to
enter upon the surface land

|

Proposed method of cleaning out, plugging
or replugging the well

Notice of Intention to Plug (5500-FM-OG0005)
(If previously submitted check this box)

If alternative method of plugging is proposed,
is Form 5500-PM-0G0024 attached?

OX OO0

Farm Name 2433 Walter Straight Name

Well No. Serial No. Address

M-1927

Municipality (City, Borough, or Township) Address

Aleppo

County Greene Phone Fax

Well Permit/Reg. No., if known Date Drilled, if known OIL AND GAS LESSEE

37-059-?22???? 28608 Name

Is this well the object of a Coal Pillar Permit? Yes [] No [X Address

Number

SECTION C. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED || Address

Checklist Telephone Fax
Well Location Plat: Form 5500-FM-OG0002 X SECTION D. SIGNATURE BLOCK
Copy of or record reference to a deed, lease O | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE SENT BY Certified or

Registered Mail a copy of this application to the surface
landowner, the oil and gas lessor and lessee as identified
above, and the coal owners and operators of all mineable
coal seams.

Clay Horea

/ (/Signature of Applicant

Project Engineer 10/29/25

Type or Print Name and Title Date






5500-PM-OG0008 Rev. 11/2008
Instructions

Use this form to apply for an “Order to Clean Out and Plug
or Replug a Non-Producing Gas Well Under Section 13(c) of
Act 214.” This applies only to an abandoned well which
penetrates a workable coal seam.

SECTION A. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Enter the name of the person, corporation, or
unincorporated business which is requesting the
Department order to plug or replug the well.

If the well is the object of a coal pillar permit, please identify
the pillar by number.

GAS WELL INFORMATION: Provide information that
identifies and locates the gas well, not the location of the
mine portal nor the well operator’s address.

SECTION B. OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES

If known, identify all other affected parties listed. Use an
additional 8'2” x 11” sheet if necessary. If you don’t know
who they are, print “unknown”.

SECTION C. ADDITIONAL FORMS REQUIRED

Use this checklist to see that this application is completed.

If the well is to be cleaned out, plugged or replugged by a
method, or using materials other than described in Act 214,
subsections 13(a)(1) or (2), then a request for approval to
use an alternate method or materials must be filed. You
must submit a plan for a Proposed Alternate Method of
Casing, Plugging, Venting or Equipping on Form 5500-PM-
0G0024.
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From: Ullrich, Daniel <dullrich@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Spino, James <jspino@pa.gov>

Cc: Sabocheck, Scott <ssabocheck@pa.gov>; McDermott, David <davmcdermo@pa.gov>
Subject: 2433 Walter Straight M-1927 - API NEEDED

Good morning!

The attached OtP and Alt Meth are for a well that needs an API. Could you check our records
for anything at the location indicated by the well plat?

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

From: Stevens, William <wistevens@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Ullrich, Daniel <dullrich@pa.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] Keystone Claen out or replug and ALT Method for review.

Daniel, please process this alt meth and OtP. Looks 1like there’s no API for
the well yet, though.

Thank you.

L1iam E Stevens | Clerical Supervisor 2
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District 0il and Gas Office

400 waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745
Phone: 412.442.4134 | Fax: 412.442.4328

From: Hores, Jay <JayHores@acnrinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 1:42 PM

To: EP, SW OG-Submissions <RA-EPSW-OGSUBMISSION @ pa.gov>

Cc: McGee, Paul <PaulMcGee@acnrinc.com>; Fowkes, Neil <neilfowkes@acnrinc.com>; Visnikar,
Melissa <mvisnikar@pa.gov>; Betcher, Kim <kimbetcher@acnrinc.com>; Bonasorte, Jena

<jbonasorte@pa.gov>

Subject: [External] Keystone Claen out or replug and ALT Method for review.

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or


mailto:dullrich@pa.gov
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mailto:neilfowkes@acnrinc.com
mailto:mvisnikar@pa.gov
mailto:kimbetcher@acnrinc.com
mailto:jbonasorte@pa.gov

attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in Qutlook.

Keystone Land Resources would like to have the required Clean out or replug of a non-productive
well, Alternate Method and the Plat reviewed.

It has been brought to my attention that it is preferred that these forms are submitted in advance.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Jay Hores

Project Engineer

American Consolidated Natural Resources
6126 Energy Road

Moundsville, WV 26041

Office: (304) 843-3565

Cell: (740) 310-7008

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.


https://www.pa.gov/content/dam/copapwp-pagov/en/oa/documents/documents/cofense-report-phishing-user-guide.pdf
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